
 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the 

meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to the public 
except by a majority vote of a quorum present for the meeting.  The board can vote to go into an executive session on a legally exempt matter during a 

public meeting even if not advertised or listed on the agenda.  Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them 

to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required to contact the 
ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable 

accommodations for those persons. 

 

Page 1 of 205 

PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 
 

Agenda 

Tuesday, October 15, 2019 ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

Opening 
1. Welcome - Call to Order 

2. Invocation 

3. Pledge of Allegiance (TA) 

 

Zoning Public Hearing 
4. Request by Joe and Teresa Huey to rezone 14.81 acres at 169 Denham Road from AG-1 to AG-2 [Map 

074, Parcel 044, District 2] (staff-P&D) 

5. Request by Jack J. Minchey Sr. to rezone 9.33 acres at 437 Old Phoenix Road from AG-1 to AG-2 [Map 

095, Parcel 032, District 2] (staff-P&D) 

6. Request by James P. Key to rezone 3.00 acres at 121 Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1 [Map 110D, 

Parcel 045, District 3] (staff-P&D) REQUEST TO WITHDRAW WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

7. Request by James P. Key to rezone 2.46 acres at 119 Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1 [Map 110D, 

Parcel 046, District 3] (staff-P&D) REQUEST TO WITHDRAW WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

8. Request by James P. Key to rezone 3.07 acres at 1127 Crooked Creek Road from R-2 to C-1 [Map 110D, 

Parcel 047, District 3] (staff-P&D) REQUEST TO WITHDRAW WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

9. Request by James P. Key to rezone 1.19 acres at 1117 Crooked Creek Road from R-2 to C-1 [Map 110D, 

Parcel 049, District 3] (staff-P&D) REQUEST TO WITHDRAW WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

Regular Business Meeting 
10. Public Comments 

11. Approval of Agenda 

12. Consent Agenda 

a. Approval of Minutes - October 4, 2019 Regular Meeting (staff-CC) 

b. Approval of Minutes - October 4, 2019 Executive Session (staff-CC) 

c. Ratification of Appointments to the 2020 Census Complete Count Committee (BW) 

 

Reports/Announcements 
13. County Manager Report 

14. County Attorney Report 

15. Commissioner Announcements 

 

Closing 
16. Adjournment 

  

1



 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the 

meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to the public 
except by a majority vote of a quorum present for the meeting.  The board can vote to go into an executive session on a legally exempt matter during a 

public meeting even if not advertised or listed on the agenda.  Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them 

to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required to contact the 
ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable 

accommodations for those persons. 

 

Page 2 of 205 

Item Attachment Documents: 

 
4. Request by Joe and Teresa Huey to rezone 14.81 acres at 169 Denham Road from AG-1 to AG-

2 [Map 074, Parcel 044, District 2] (staff-P&D) 

 

  

2

Item #4.



Request by Joe and Teresa Huey to rezone 14.81 acres at 169 Denham 
Road from AG-1 to AG-2. [Map 074, Parcel 044, District 2].  

 
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT-LISA JACKSON STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

 
The applicants are requesting to rezone 14.81 acres in order to cut out 5 acres for 
their son and his family. They stated that their son is moving back to help maintain 

the property and look after them. The Putnam County Code of Ordinances Section 
66-73(a) states that the minimum lot size for AG-1 zoning district is 20 acres. The 

lot is a non-conforming 14.81 AG-1 lot and cannot be divided into smaller parcels. 
The minimum lot size for the proposed AG-2 zoning district is 5 acres and will give 
the applicants the best use of their property. It will allow the applicants to cut out 5 

acres for their son and still preserve agricultural use. The rezoning to AG-2 will not 
cause any excessive or burdensome use of public facilities or services and will 

promote a reasonable balance between the promotion of the public health, safety 
and reasonable use of the subject property. The proposed use is consistent with the 
stated purpose of the AG-2 district and will not adversely affect the existing use, 

value or usability of adjacent or nearby properties. 
 

Staff recommendation is for approval to rezone 14.81 acres at 169 Denham 
Road [Map 074, Parcel 044, District 2] from AG-1 to AG-2 with the 

following condition: (1) this rezoning shall be conditioned upon the 
resurveying and recordation of the plat as stated in Section 66-165 (e)(3) 
of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances. 

 
 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Planning & Zoning Commission’s recommendation is for approval to rezone 14.81 

acres at 169 Denham Road [Map 074, Parcel 044, District 2] from AG-1 to AG-2 
with the following condition: (1) this rezoning shall be conditioned upon the 

resurveying and recordation of the plat as stated in Section 66-165 (e)(3) of the 
Putnam County Code of Ordinances. 
 

 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MINUTES: 

 
The Putnam County Planning & Zoning Commission conducted a public hearing on 
Thursday, October 3, 2019 at 6:30 PM in the Putnam County Administration 

Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, Georgia. 
 

Present:  Martha Farley, Maurice Hill, Jr. (ineligible to vote), Tim Pierson, 
James Marshall, Jr.  
Staff Present:  Lisa Jackson, Courtney Andrews and Jonathan Gladden 

 
Request by Joe and Teresa Huey to rezone 14.81 acres at 169 Denham Road 

from AG-1 to AG-2. [Map 074, Parcel 044, District 2]. * Mrs. Huey represented 
this request. She stated that they would like to rezone their property so that their 

3

Item #4.



son can place a home next to them and help care for her and her husband. 
Chairman Marshall asked if they were cutting out 5 acres. Mrs. Huey confirmed. 

No one spoke in opposition of this request. 
 

Staff recommendation is for approval to rezone 14.81 acres at 169 Denham 
Road [Map 074, Parcel 044, District 2] from AG-1 to AG-2 with the 
following condition: (1) this rezoning shall be conditioned upon the 

resurveying and recordation of the plat as stated in Section 66-165 (e)(3) 
of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances. 

 
Motion to approve the request by Joe and Teresa Huey to rezone 14.81 acres 
from AG-1 to AG-2 at 169 Denham Road with the following condition: (1) this 

rezoning shall be conditioned upon the resurveying and recordation of the plat as 
stated in Section 66-165 (e)(3) of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances made by 

Member Farley, Seconded by Member Pierson 
Voting Yea: Chairman Marshall, Member Farley, Member Pierson 

 

4

Item #4.



5

Item #4.



6

Item #4.



7

Item #4.



8

Item #4.



9

Item #4.



10

Item #4.



11

Item #4.



12

Item #4.



13

Item #4.



14

Item #4.



15

Item #4.



16

Item #4.



 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the 

meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to the public 
except by a majority vote of a quorum present for the meeting.  The board can vote to go into an executive session on a legally exempt matter during a 

public meeting even if not advertised or listed on the agenda.  Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them 

to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required to contact the 
ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable 

accommodations for those persons. 

 

Page 17 of 205 

Item Attachment Documents: 

 
5. Request by Jack J. Minchey Sr. to rezone 9.33 acres at 437 Old Phoenix Road from AG-1 to 

AG-2 [Map 095, Parcel 032, District 2] (staff-P&D) 

  

17

Item #5.



Request by Jack J. Minchey Sr. to rezone 9.33 acres at 437 Old Phoenix 
Road from AG-1 to AG-2. [Map 095, Parcel 032, District 2].  

 
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT-LISA JACKSON STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

 
Request by Jack J. Minchey Sr. to rezone 9.33 acres at 437 Old Phoenix Road 
from AG-1 to AG-2. [Map 095, Part of Parcel 032, District 2]. * The applicant is 

requesting to rezone 9.33 acres with the intention of sell the remaining acreage. 
The 9.33 acres must be rezoned due to the minimum acreage for AG-1 property 

being 20 acres as stated in the Putnam County Code of Ordinances Section 66-
73(a). In order to cut out the 9.33 acres, the acres must be rezoned to a 
conforming zoning district. The applicant has requested to rezone the 9.33 acres to 

the AG-2 zoning district. The minimum acreage in the AG-2 zoning district is 5 
acres as stated in the Putnam County Code of Ordinances Section 66-76(a). The 

remaining 28.6 acres will remain in the AG-1 zoning district, meeting the minimum 
acreage requirements. The Future Land use map for this parcel is agricultural use 
and is consistent with the proposed use. The rezoning to AG-2 will not cause any 

excessive or burdensome use of public facilities or services and will promote a 
reasonable balance between the promotion of the public health, safety and 

reasonable use of the subject property. The proposed use will not adversely affect 
the existing use, value or usability of adjacent or nearby properties. 

 
Staff recommendation is for approval to rezone 9.33 acres at 437 Old 
Phoenix Road [Map 095, Part of Parcel 032, District 2] from AG-1 to AG-2 

with the following condition: (1) this rezoning shall be conditioned upon 
the resurveying and recordation of the plat as stated in Section 66-165 

(e)(3) of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances. 
 
 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 
 

Planning & Zoning Commission’s recommendation is for approval to rezone 9.33 
acres at 437 Old Phoenix Road [Map 095, Part of Parcel 032, District 2] from AG-1 
to AG-2 with the following condition: (1) this rezoning shall be conditioned upon the 

resurveying and recordation of the plat as stated in Section 66-165 (e)(3) of the 
Putnam County Code of Ordinances. 

 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MINUTES: 

 
The Putnam County Planning & Zoning Commission conducted a public hearing on 

Thursday, October 3, 2019 at 6:30 PM in the Putnam County Administration 
Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, Georgia. 
 

Present:  Martha Farley, Maurice Hill, Jr. (ineligible to vote), Tim Pierson, 
James Marshall, Jr.  

Staff Present:  Lisa Jackson, Courtney Andrews and Jonathan Gladden 
 

18

Item #5.



Request by Jack J. Minchey Sr. to rezone 9.33 acres at 437 Old Phoenix Road 
from AG-1 to AG-2. [Map 095, Part of Parcel 032, District 2]. * Mr. Minchey 

represented this request. He stated that he wants to sell his 28.6-acre tract and 
keep the remaining 9.33 acres and combine it with his home property. No one 

spoke in opposition of this request. 
 
Staff recommendation is for approval to rezone 9.33 acres at 437 Old 

Phoenix Road [Map 095, Part of Parcel 032, District 2] from AG-1 to AG-2 
with the following condition: (1) this rezoning shall be conditioned upon 

the resurveying and recordation of the plat as stated in Section 66-165 
(e)(3) of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances. 
 

Motion to approve the request by Jack J. Minchey, Sr. to rezone 9.33 acres from 
AG-1 to AG-2 at 437 Old Phoenix Road with the following condition: (1) this 

rezoning shall be conditioned upon the resurveying and recordation of the plat as 
stated in Section 66-165 (e)(3) of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances made by 
Member Farley, Seconded by Member Pierson 

Voting Yea: Chairman Marshall, Member Farley, Member Pierson 
 

19

Item #5.



20

Item #5.



21

Item #5.



22

Item #5.



23

Item #5.



24

Item #5.



25

Item #5.



26

Item #5.



27

Item #5.



28

Item #5.



29

Item #5.



30

Item #5.



31

Item #5.



 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the 

meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to the public 
except by a majority vote of a quorum present for the meeting.  The board can vote to go into an executive session on a legally exempt matter during a 

public meeting even if not advertised or listed on the agenda.  Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them 

to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required to contact the 
ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable 

accommodations for those persons. 

 

Page 32 of 205 

Item Attachment Documents: 

 
6. Request by James P. Key to rezone 3.00 acres at 121 Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1 

[Map 110D, Parcel 045, District 3] (staff-P&D) REQUEST TO WITHDRAW WITHOUT 

PREJUDICE 

  

32

Item #6.



33

Item #6.



Request by James P. Key to rezone 3.00 acres at 121 Crooked Creek Drive 
from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 045, District 3].  

 
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT-LISA JACKSON STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

 
Request by James P. Key to rezone 3.00 acres at 121 Crooked Creek Drive from 
R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 045, District 3]. * The applicant is seeking to 

rezone this parcel along with three adjacent parcels with a total of 9.72 acres from 
R-2 to C-1. If approved, the applicant would like to combine the four parcels in 

order to construct an enclosed boat storage facility and a single-story rental office. 
The proposed boat storage facility will consist of approximately 50 individually 
covered boat storage units with rollup doors. The proposed rental office will also be 

utilized as a retail store for recreational goods such as drinks, snacks, bait, tackle 
and marine necessities. The overall development is currently zoned R-2 and is 

located within a residential area.  In addition, the proposed parcels either abut or 
adjacent to at least eight single family residences which will be directly impacted by 
the proposed rezoning. The residence located at (Map 110D, Parcel 048) will be 

surrounded by the proposed development on three sides. The residence located at 
(Map 110D, Parcel 044) abuts the property on Crooked Creek Drive. The residences 

located at Map 110 Parcels 055 and 056 are directly across the road from the 
proposed development on Crooked Creek Drive and there are four additional homes 

across the road (within 500 - 1000 feet) on Crooked Creek Road that will be directly 
impacted by this development.  In addition, the proposed property also abuts (Map 
110C, parcel 042), which is zoned R-1. This request is not consistent with the 

Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use which indicates that the future land use in 
this area is residential. Therefore, the proposed commercial use would not meet the 

intended future land use. It is the opinion of staff that rezoning this property from 
R-2 to C-1 will have an adverse effect on this residential neighborhood with the 
potential for increased noise, light intrusion and increased traffic. It could also 

potentially cause a decrease in value for the residences that are directly impacted 
by this proposal.  Moreover, this rezoning request does not promote a practical 

balance between the promotion of the public health, safety and reasonable use of 
the subject property.  It will adversely affect the existing use, value, and usability 
of adjacent and nearby residential properties. 

 
Staff recommendation is for denial to rezone 3.00 acres at 121 Crooked 

Creek Drive [Map 110D, Parcel 045, District 3] from R-2 to C-1. 
 
 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 
 

Planning & Zoning Commission’s recommendation is for denial to rezone 3.00 acres 
at 121 Crooked Creek Drive [Map 110D, Parcel 045, District 3] from R-2 to C-1. 
 

 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MINUTES: 

 

34

Item #6.



The Putnam County Planning & Zoning Commission conducted a public hearing on 
Thursday, October 3, 2019 at 6:30 PM in the Putnam County Administration 

Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, Georgia. 
 

Present:  Martha Farley, Maurice Hill, Jr. (ineligible to vote), Tim Pierson, 
James Marshall, Jr.  
Staff Present:  Lisa Jackson, Courtney Andrews and Jonathan Gladden 

 
Request by James P. Key to rezone 3.00 acres at 121 Crooked Creek Drive from 

R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 045, District 3]. * Mrs. Christie Key 
represented this request. She thanked everyone for showing up to support the 
community. Mrs. Key gave a quick background of herself and her husband, 

including their occupations. She stated that they have a total of 4 parcels and felt 
the need to use their resources to develop a project that would meet the demand 

and improve the community for both residents and visitors of the lake country. Mrs. 
Key asked for clarification on if Putnam County allows a property owner to apply for 
condition only zoning for this type development. Meaning that the zoning is only for 

its specified purpose as it has been applied for. In short, if the zoning is not 
approved, it does not mean that any commercial business is able to move and 

operate on that property. Any variance from that zoning request would have to go 
through a new application process. She asked if that was accurate. Ms. Lisa 

Jackson, Director of Planning and Development, responded saying their application 
was for rezoning from R-2 to Commercial and there were no conditions or 
conditional zoning in their request. Mrs. Key stated they were told that the county 

only accepts conditional use, and they would like for it to be conditional use only for 
what they have applied for. Mr. Fleming asked Mrs. Key who informed her of this 

information. Mrs. Key replied that Commissioner Sharp gave her this information. 
Mr. Fleming stated that there is a such thing as conditional use which is allowed, 
however, that is not what they applied for. He explained, that their application has 

been reviewed as it was submitted and has gone through the process with staff for 
them to make a recommendation to the board. Therefore, the only thing that can 

be heard at this hearing is what they have applied for. Mr. Fleming asked if they 
wanted to change their application. Mrs. Key stated that they wanted to move 
forward with what they have submitted. She added that if their rezoning request 

was denied and the current residential zoning remains, 6 homes could be added. 
Mrs. Key stated that if the rezoning request is approved, their proposed project will 

be an asset to the community and visitors of the lake. It will allow for safe storage 
of marine crafts, reduce the trailering distance of the water crafts for the lake 
visitors and allow the lake property owners to store their items. She added that the 

other storage facilities on Lake Sinclair are closed or full year-round which shows a 
need for this type of facility in the area. Their project will bring additional ramp 

fees, fuel and retail purchases to surrounding businesses due to the convenience. 
This additional income can help currently operating businesses to grow and thrive. 
It will make the lake area more attractive to new businesses and residents. It will 

raise the production of jobs and increase the value and tax revenue of public roads, 
schools, and public amenities. It will operate during the same hours of similar 

facilities. The rental office will look similar to a home with stacked stone, a covered 
porch area, and craftsman style to keep the aesthetics and welcoming feeling. The 

35

Item #6.



storage buildings will be constructed of metal board and batten with stone accent. 
There will be low voltage lighting mounted on the buildings and no large light poles 

will be installed. The buildings will also have carriage styled rollup doors. The 
perimeters of the property will consist of stone and board fencing along the road 

sides to keep the welcoming aesthetics. An 8-foot chain link fence will be located on 
the back side of the property with landscaping. The property will be monitored for 
security using a state of the art camera system. There will only be one driveway in 

or out of the property and that access is on Crooked Creek Drive. Mrs. Key added 
that they have proposed an extensive landscape buffer area to include mature 

Leland Cypress trees along with the 8-foot tall chain link fence bordering the 
surrounding properties. The left side of the property will not be used for any of the 
storage buildings. All property borders will meet the regulations of the Putnam 

County Code of Ordinances. She stated that she met with the property owner who 
is most affected by their project. They feel that Mrs. Sarah Cook will be a wonderful 

neighbor for them and hope that she remains in the community. Mrs. Key stated 
that when they met with Mrs. Cook, she asked if they would make her an offer on 
her property. They made an offer of $180,000.00 which they believed was way 

above her property value. Mrs. Key stated that Mrs. Cook declined their offer. The 
Key’s offered a larger buffer around Mrs. Cook’s home or to deed the parcel to the 

left of her property where there would be no storage buildings as well as fence in 
the front of her yard. Everything offered would be deeded to Mrs. Cook for free. 

Mrs. Key stated that Mrs. Cook said that she would discuss the offer with her 
husband but did not hear back from her. She added that there are existing boat 
storage facilities in the area. The one located on Pea Ridge/Scuffleboro Road has 

been labeled as an “eyesore”. She added that there is no landscaping buffer and 
there are numerous items located on the exterior of the facility. There is also a boat 

storage facility located at 196 Scuffleboro Road which is zoned residential. They ask 
that the community sees the bigger picture for this proposal and how it can be an 
asset to the community for years to come.  It was mentioned that Lake Sinclair 

properties don’t appreciate like those of Lake Oconee. She concluded by giving 
thanks to the neighbors who attended and added that they look forward to making 

more friends and extend current relationships.  
 
At this time, those who signed in to speak in opposition of the rezoning request at 

121 Crooked Creek Drive, were given 3 minutes each to speak. 
 

Sarah Cook-1123 Crooked Creek Road 
Harold Echols-1059 Crooked Creek Road 
Wanda Sebald-118 S Steel Bridge Road 

Dessie Womac-949 Crooked Creek Road 
Merle Sebald-118 S Steel Bridge Road 

David Horton-1115 Crooked Creek Road 
Nickie Wells-1118 Crooked Creek Road 
Chad Hudgins-417 Pea Ridge Road 

Bettina Hutchings-1077 Crooked Creek Road 
Scott Giacomelli-Lawrenceville (Crooked Creek Marina Rep.) 

Donna Schreiber-129 Crooked Creek Drive 
Charlene Gilliam-125 Crooked Creek Drive 

36

Item #6.



James Schreiber-129 Crooked Creek Drive 
  

At this time, those who signed in to speak in favor of the rezoning request at 121 
Crooked Creek Drive, were given 3 minutes each to speak. 

 
Marty Brooks-Morgan County 
Phil Matheny-246 N Steel Bridge Road 

Chris Matheny-186 Clubhouse Road 
John Brexler-Walton County 

Hewell Prince-124 Bay Court 
Michaela Prince124 Bay Court 
Liz Pope-359 Clubhouse Road 

Cory McMichael-373 Scuffleboro 
Devin Higginbotham-Walton County 

PJ Batchelor-274 Clubhouse Road 
Cindy Batchelor-274 Clubhouse Road 
 

Staff recommendation is for denial to rezone 3.00 acres at 121 Crooked 
Creek Drive [Map 110D, Parcel 045, District 3] from R-2 to C-1. 

 
Motion to deny the request by James P. Key to rezone 3.00 acres from R-2 to C-1 

at 121 Crooked Creek Drive made by Member Pierson, Seconded by Member Farley 
Voting Yea: Chairman Marshall, Member Farley, Member Pierson 

 

37

Item #6.



38

Item #6.



39

Item #6.



40

Item #6.



41

Item #6.



42

Item #6.



43

Item #6.



44

Item #6.



45

Item #6.



46

Item #6.



47

Item #6.



48

Item #6.



49

Item #6.



50

Item #6.



51

Item #6.



52

Item #6.



53

Item #6.



54

Item #6.



55

Item #6.



56

Item #6.



57

Item #6.



58

Item #6.



59

Item #6.



60

Item #6.



61

Item #6.



62

Item #6.



63

Item #6.



64

Item #6.



65

Item #6.



66

Item #6.



67

Item #6.



68

Item #6.



69

Item #6.



70

Item #6.



71

Item #6.



72

Item #6.



73

Item #6.



74

Item #6.



75

Item #6.



76

Item #6.



77

Item #6.



78

Item #6.



79

Item #6.



80

Item #6.



81

Item #6.



82

Item #6.



83

Item #6.



84

Item #6.



85

Item #6.



86

Item #6.



87

Item #6.



88

Item #6.



89

Item #6.



90

Item #6.



91

Item #6.



92

Item #6.



93

Item #6.



94

Item #6.



95

Item #6.



96

Item #6.



97

Item #6.



98

Item #6.



99

Item #6.



100

Item #6.



101

Item #6.



102

Item #6.



103

Item #6.



104

Item #6.



105

Item #6.



106

Item #6.



107

Item #6.



108

Item #6.



109

Item #6.



110

Item #6.



111

Item #6.



112

Item #6.



113

Item #6.



114

Item #6.



115

Item #6.



116

Item #6.



117

Item #6.



118

Item #6.



119

Item #6.



120

Item #6.



121

Item #6.



122

Item #6.



123

Item #6.



124

Item #6.



125

Item #6.



126

Item #6.



127

Item #6.



128

Item #6.



129

Item #6.



130

Item #6.



131

Item #6.



 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the 

meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to the public 
except by a majority vote of a quorum present for the meeting.  The board can vote to go into an executive session on a legally exempt matter during a 

public meeting even if not advertised or listed on the agenda.  Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them 

to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required to contact the 
ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable 

accommodations for those persons. 

 

Page 132 of 205 

Item Attachment Documents: 

 
7. Request by James P. Key to rezone 2.46 acres at 119 Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1 

[Map 110D, Parcel 046, District 3] (staff-P&D) REQUEST TO WITHDRAW WITHOUT 

PREJUDICE 

  

132

Item #7.



133

Item #7.



Request by James P. Key to rezone 2.46 acres at 119 Crooked Creek Drive 
from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 046, District 3].  

 
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT-LISA JACKSON STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

 
Request by James P. Key to rezone 2.46 acres at 119 Crooked Creek Drive from 
R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 046, District 3]. * The applicant is seeking to 

rezone this parcel along with three adjacent parcels with a total of 9.72 acres from 
R-2 to C-1. If approved, the applicant would like to combine the four parcels in 

order to construct an enclosed boat storage facility and a single-story rental office. 
The proposed boat storage facility will consist of approximately 50 individually 
covered boat storage units with rollup doors. The proposed rental office will also be 

utilized as a retail store for recreational goods such as drinks, snacks, bait, tackle 
and marine necessities. The overall development is currently zoned R-2 and is 

located within a residential area.  In addition, the proposed parcels either abut or 
adjacent to at least eight single family residences which will be directly impacted by 
the proposed rezoning. The residence located at (Map 110D, Parcel 048) will be 

surrounded by the proposed development on three sides. The residence located at 
(Map 110D, Parcel 044) abuts the property on Crooked Creek Drive. The residences 

located at Map 110 Parcels 055 and 056 are directly across the road from the 
proposed development on Crooked Creek Drive and there are four additional homes 

across the road (within 500 - 1000 feet) on Crooked Creek Road that will be directly 
impacted by this development.  In addition, the proposed property also abuts (Map 
110C, parcel 042), which is zoned R-1. This request is not consistent with the 

Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use which indicates that the future land use in 
this area is residential. Therefore, the proposed commercial use would not meet the 

intended future land use. It is the opinion of staff that rezoning this property from 
R-2 to C-1 will have an adverse effect on this residential neighborhood with the 
potential for increased noise, light intrusion and increased traffic. It could also 

potentially cause a decrease in value for the residences that are directly impacted 
by this proposal.  Moreover, this rezoning request does not promote a practical 

balance between the promotion of the public health, safety and reasonable use of 
the subject property.  It will adversely affect the existing use, value, and usability 
of adjacent and nearby residential properties. 

 
Staff recommendation is for denial to rezone 2.46 acres at 119 Crooked 

Creek Drive [Map 110D, Parcel 046, District 3] from R-2 to C-1. 
 
 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 
 

Planning & Zoning Commission’s recommendation is for denial to rezone 2.46 acres 
at 119 Crooked Creek Drive [Map 110D, Parcel 046, District 3] from R-2 to C-1. 
 

 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MINUTES: 

 

134

Item #7.



The Putnam County Planning & Zoning Commission conducted a public hearing on 
Thursday, October 3, 2019 at 6:30 PM in the Putnam County Administration 

Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, Georgia. 
 

Present:  Martha Farley, Maurice Hill, Jr. (ineligible to vote), Tim Pierson, 
James Marshall, Jr.  
Staff Present:  Lisa Jackson, Courtney Andrews and Jonathan Gladden 

 
Request by James P. Key to rezone 2.46 acres at 119 Crooked Creek Drive from 

R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 046, District 3]. * 
 
Staff recommendation is for denial to rezone 2.46 acres at 119 Crooked 

Creek Drive [Map 110D, Parcel 046, District 3] from R-2 to C-1. 
 

Motion to deny the request by James P. Key to rezone 2.46 acres from R-2 to C-1 
at 119 Crooked Creek Drive made by Member Pierson, Seconded by Member Farley 
Voting Yea: Chairman Marshall, Member Farley, Member Pierson 

135

Item #7.



136

Item #7.



137

Item #7.



138

Item #7.



139

Item #7.



140

Item #7.



141

Item #7.



142

Item #7.



143

Item #7.



144

Item #7.



145

Item #7.



146

Item #7.



147

Item #7.



148

Item #7.



149

Item #7.



150

Item #7.



151

Item #7.



152

Item #7.



 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the 

meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to the public 
except by a majority vote of a quorum present for the meeting.  The board can vote to go into an executive session on a legally exempt matter during a 

public meeting even if not advertised or listed on the agenda.  Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them 

to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required to contact the 
ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable 

accommodations for those persons. 

 

Page 153 of 205 

Item Attachment Documents: 

 
8. Request by James P. Key to rezone 3.07 acres at 1127 Crooked Creek Road from R-2 to C-1 

[Map 110D, Parcel 047, District 3] (staff-P&D) REQUEST TO WITHDRAW WITHOUT 

PREJUDICE 

  

153

Item #8.



154

Item #8.



Request by James P. Key to rezone 3.07 acres at 1127 Crooked Creek Road 
from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 047, District 3].  

 
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT-LISA JACKSON STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

 
Request by James P. Key to rezone 3.07 acres at 1127 Crooked Creek Road from 
R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 047, District 3]. * The applicant is seeking to 

rezone this parcel along with three adjacent parcels with a total of 9.72 acres from 
R-2 to C-1. If approved, the applicant would like to combine the four parcels in 

order to construct an enclosed boat storage facility and a single-story rental office. 
The proposed boat storage facility will consist of approximately 50 individually 
covered boat storage units with rollup doors. The proposed rental office will also be 

utilized as a retail store for recreational goods such as drinks, snacks, bait, tackle 
and marine necessities. The overall development is currently zoned R-2 and is 

located within a residential area.  In addition, the proposed parcels either abut or 
adjacent to at least eight single family residences which will be directly impacted by 
the proposed rezoning. The residence located at (Map 110D, Parcel 048) will be 

surrounded by the proposed development on three sides. The residence located at 
(Map 110D, Parcel 044) abuts the property on Crooked Creek Drive. The residences 

located at Map 110 Parcels 055 and 056 are directly across the road from the 
proposed development on Crooked Creek Drive and there are four additional homes 

across the road (within 500 - 1000 feet) on Crooked Creek Road that will be directly 
impacted by this development.  In addition, the proposed property also abuts (Map 
110C, parcel 042), which is zoned R-1. This request is not consistent with the 

Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use which indicates that the future land use in 
this area is residential. Therefore, the proposed commercial use would not meet the 

intended future land use. It is the opinion of staff that rezoning this property from 
R-2 to C-1 will have an adverse effect on this residential neighborhood with the 
potential for increased noise, light intrusion and increased traffic. It could also 

potentially cause a decrease in value for the residences that are directly impacted 
by this proposal.  Moreover, this rezoning request does not promote a practical 

balance between the promotion of the public health, safety and reasonable use of 
the subject property.  It will adversely affect the existing use, value, and usability 
of adjacent and nearby residential properties. 

 
Staff recommendation is for denial to rezone 3.07 acres at 1127 Crooked 

Creek Road [Map 110D, Parcel 047, District 3] from R-2 to C-1. 
 
 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 
 

Planning & Zoning Commission’s recommendation is for denial to rezone 3.07 acres 
at 1127 Crooked Creek Road [Map 110D, Parcel 047, District 3] from R-2 to C-1. 
 

 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MINUTES: 

 

155

Item #8.



The Putnam County Planning & Zoning Commission conducted a public hearing on 
Thursday, October 3, 2019 at 6:30 PM in the Putnam County Administration 

Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, Georgia. 
 

Present:  Martha Farley, Maurice Hill, Jr. (ineligible to vote), Tim Pierson, 
James Marshall, Jr.  
Staff Present:  Lisa Jackson, Courtney Andrews and Jonathan Gladden 

 
Request by James P. Key to rezone 3.07 acres at 1127 Crooked Creek Road from 

R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 047, District 3]. * 
 
Staff recommendation is for denial to rezone 3.07 acres at 1127 Crooked 

Creek Road [Map 110D, Parcel 047, District 3] from R-2 to C-1. 
 

Motion to deny the request by James P. Key to rezone 3.07 acres from R-2 to C-1 
at 1127 Crooked Creek Road made by Member Pierson, Seconded by Member 
Farley 

Voting Yea: Chairman Marshall, Member Farley, Member Pierson 

156

Item #8.



157

Item #8.



158

Item #8.



159

Item #8.



160

Item #8.



161

Item #8.



162

Item #8.



163

Item #8.



164

Item #8.



165

Item #8.



166

Item #8.



167

Item #8.



168

Item #8.



169

Item #8.



170

Item #8.



171

Item #8.



172

Item #8.



173

Item #8.



174

Item #8.



175

Item #8.



176

Item #8.



 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the 

meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to the public 
except by a majority vote of a quorum present for the meeting.  The board can vote to go into an executive session on a legally exempt matter during a 

public meeting even if not advertised or listed on the agenda.  Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them 

to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required to contact the 
ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable 

accommodations for those persons. 

 

Page 177 of 205 

Item Attachment Documents: 

 
9. Request by James P. Key to rezone 1.19 acres at 1117 Crooked Creek Road from R-2 to C-1 

[Map 110D, Parcel 049, District 3] (staff-P&D) REQUEST TO WITHDRAW WITHOUT 

PREJUDICE 

  

177

Item #9.



178

Item #9.



Request by James P. Key to rezone 1.19 acres at 1117 Crooked Creek Road 
from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 049, District 3].  

 
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT-LISA JACKSON STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

 
Request by James P. Key to rezone 1.19 acres at 1117 Crooked Creek Road from 
R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 049, District 3]. * The applicant is seeking to 

rezone this parcel along with three adjacent parcels with a total of 9.72 acres from 
R-2 to C-1. If approved, the applicant would like to combine the four parcels in 

order to construct an enclosed boat storage facility and a single-story rental office. 
The proposed boat storage facility will consist of approximately 50 individually 
covered boat storage units with rollup doors. The proposed rental office will also be 

utilized as a retail store for recreational goods such as drinks, snacks, bait, tackle 
and marine necessities. The overall development is currently zoned R-2 and is 

located within a residential area.  In addition, the proposed parcels either abut or 
adjacent to at least eight single family residences which will be directly impacted by 
the proposed rezoning. The residence located at (Map 110D, Parcel 048) will be 

surrounded by the proposed development on three sides. The residence located at 
(Map 110D, Parcel 044) abuts the property on Crooked Creek Drive. The residences 

located at Map 110 Parcels 055 and 056 are directly across the road from the 
proposed development on Crooked Creek Drive and there are four additional homes 

across the road (within 500 - 1000 feet) on Crooked Creek Road that will be directly 
impacted by this development.  In addition, the proposed property also abuts (Map 
110C, parcel 042), which is zoned R-1. This request is not consistent with the 

Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use which indicates that the future land use in 
this area is residential. Therefore, the proposed commercial use would not meet the 

intended future land use. It is the opinion of staff that rezoning this property from 
R-2 to C-1 will have an adverse effect on this residential neighborhood with the 
potential for increased noise, light intrusion and increased traffic. It could also 

potentially cause a decrease in value for the residences that are directly impacted 
by this proposal.  Moreover, this rezoning request does not promote a practical 

balance between the promotion of the public health, safety and reasonable use of 
the subject property.  It will adversely affect the existing use, value, and usability 
of adjacent and nearby residential properties. 

 
Staff recommendation is for denial to rezone 1.19 acres at 1117 Crooked 

Creek Road [Map 110D, Parcel 049, District 3] from R-2 to C-1. 
 
 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 
 

Planning & Zoning Commission’s recommendation is for denial to rezone 1.19 acres 
at 1117 Crooked Creek Road [Map 110D, Parcel 049, District 3] from R-2 to C-1. 
 

 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MINUTES: 

 

179

Item #9.



The Putnam County Planning & Zoning Commission conducted a public hearing on 
Thursday, October 3, 2019 at 6:30 PM in the Putnam County Administration 

Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, Georgia. 
 

Present:  Martha Farley, Maurice Hill, Jr. (ineligible to vote), Tim Pierson, 
James Marshall, Jr.  
Staff Present:  Lisa Jackson, Courtney Andrews and Jonathan Gladden 

 
Request by James P. Key to rezone 1.19 acres at 1117 Crooked Creek Road from 

R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 049, District 3]. * 
 
Staff recommendation is for denial to rezone 1.19 acres at 1117 Crooked 

Creek Road [Map 110D, Parcel 049, District 3] from R-2 to C-1. 
 

Motion to deny the request by James P. Key to rezone 1.19 acres from R-2 to C-1 
at 1117 Crooked Creek Road made by Member Pierson, Seconded by Member 
Farley 

Voting Yea: Chairman Marshall, Member Farley, Member Pierson 

180

Item #9.



181

Item #9.



182

Item #9.



183

Item #9.



184

Item #9.



185

Item #9.



186

Item #9.



187

Item #9.



188

Item #9.



189

Item #9.



190

Item #9.



191

Item #9.



192

Item #9.



193

Item #9.



194

Item #9.



195

Item #9.



 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the 

meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to the public 
except by a majority vote of a quorum present for the meeting.  The board can vote to go into an executive session on a legally exempt matter during a 

public meeting even if not advertised or listed on the agenda.  Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them 

to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required to contact the 
ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable 

accommodations for those persons. 

 

Page 196 of 205 

Item Attachment Documents: 

 
12. Consent Agenda 

a. Approval of Minutes - October 4, 2019 Regular Meeting (staff-CC) 

b. Approval of Minutes - October 4, 2019 Executive Session (staff-CC) 

c. Ratification of Appointments to the 2020 Census Complete Count Committee (BW) 

  

196

Item #12.



DRAFT Minutes                                                             Page 1 of 4                                                                                     Approved 

October 4, 2019                                                                                                                                                            _____________ 

PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 
 

Minutes 

Friday, October 4, 2019 ◊ 9:00 AM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

The Putnam County Board of Commissioners met on Friday, October 4, 2019 at approximately 

9:00 AM in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, 

Eatonton, Georgia. 

 

PRESENT  

Chairman Billy Webster 

Commissioner Kelvin Irvin 

Commissioner Daniel Brown 

Commissioner Trevor Addison 

 

ABSENT 

Commissioner Bill Sharp 

 

STAFF PRESENT 

County Attorney Barry Fleming 

County Manager Paul Van Haute 

Deputy County Manager Lisa Jackson 

County Clerk Lynn Butterworth 

 

 

Opening 
1. Welcome - Call to Order 

Chairman Webster called the meeting to order at approximately 9:00 a.m. 

(Copy of agenda made a part of the minutes on minute book page _________.) 

 

2. Invocation 

Dr. Ford G'Segner gave the invocation. 

 

3. Pledge of Allegiance (TA) 

Commissioner Addison led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

 

 

 

 

197

Item #12.



DRAFT Minutes                                                             Page 2 of 4                                                                                     Approved 

October 4, 2019                                                                                                                                                            _____________ 

4. Special Presentations 

a. Stryker Presentation 

EMS Director Brad Murphey introduced Mr. Preston Willis and Mr. Lee Dupree from 

Stryker.  They demonstrated the Lucas 3 chest compression device, explained its purpose and 

answered questions. 

 

b. Departmental Presentation-Public Works 

Public Works Director Tony Clack introduced his staff and told a little about each of them: 

Anthony Frazier, Kyle Ingram, Rennis Miller, Jeffery Moran, Jimmy Morrell (not able to be 

here), Lonnie Griffin, Benjamin Steel, Jerry Dennis, Mark Chapman, Wyatt Manson, Alan 

Holder, Wayne Parham, Robert Bustion, Lawson Little, and Sylvester Wimberly (not able to be 

here). 

 

Regular Business Meeting 
5. Public Comments 

Mr. Donald Cottrell commented on Georgia Power asking for an increase. 

 

6. Approval of Agenda 

Motion to approve the Agenda. 

Motion made by Commissioner Addison, Seconded by Commissioner Irvin. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Addison 
 

7. Consent Agenda 

a. Approval of Minutes - September 17, 2019 Zoning Public Hearing & Regular Meeting 

(staff-CC) 

b. Authorization for Chairman to sign Rural Fire Defense Cooperative Lease Agreement and 

Memorandum of Understanding (staff-Fire) 

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda. 

Motion made by Commissioner Addison, Seconded by Commissioner Irvin. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Addison 

(Copy of agreement and MOU made a part of part of the minutes on minute book pages 

__________ to __________.) 

 

8. Approval of Social Media User Policy (staff-CM/PIO) 

County Manager Van Haute & Public Information Officer McMullen explained the purpose of 

the policy and answered questions. 

Motion to approve the Social Media User Policy as presented. 

Motion made by Commissioner Addison, Seconded by Commissioner Irvin. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Addison 

(Copy of policy made a part of the minutes on minute book page __________.) 

 

 

 

 

 

198

Item #12.



DRAFT Minutes                                                             Page 3 of 4                                                                                     Approved 

October 4, 2019                                                                                                                                                            _____________ 

9. Awarding of Solicitation #19-42001-001 Old Phoenix Road at Lake Oconee Guardrail 

Replacement (staff-CM) 

Motion to award Solicitation 19-42001-001 Old Phoenix Road at Lake Oconee Guardrail 

Replacement to E&D Contracting in amount of $237,986.75. 

Motion made by Commissioner Addison, Seconded by Commissioner Irvin. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Addison 
 

10. Approval of Grand Jury decision to increase Bailiff pay and Grand/Traverse Juror pay 

(COC/SO) 

County Attorney Fleming explained that the board can accept the Grand Jury recommendation, 

deny it, or modify it. 

 

No action was taken, but the board did ask the County Manager to give this to the Finance 

Director for consideration for the FY21 budget. 

 

Reports/Announcements 
11. County Manager Report 

County Manager Van Haute reported the following: 

 Check out all the doors in the Administration Building and thank the Putnam County 

High School Art Department for their hard work decorating our doors for Breast Cancer 

Awareness month.  He also thanked HR Director Miller and her team for their work on 

the kickoff program and month-long awareness efforts.  Be sure to vote for your favorite 

door. 

 Congratulations to Finance Director Cook on winning the GGFOA President's Award and 

Jr. Accountant Barbara Vargo for earning her Certified Finance Officer 

Certificate.  Thanks for all you do for Putnam County. 

 

12. County Attorney Report 

No report but requested an Executive Session. 

 

13. Commissioner Announcements 

Commissioner Irvin: none 

 

Commissioner Brown: none 

 

Commissioner Sharp: absent 

 

Commissioner Addison: none 

 

Chairman Webster: reminded the board that we are working with the Middle Georgia Regional 

Commission to rewrite Chapter 66 (Zoning) of the Code of Ordinances.  One of the first steps is 

to get comments and feedback from community stakeholders regarding the rewrite.  Planning & 

Development Director Jackson distributed packets explaining the various stakeholder meetings 

that are planned and requested input from each commissioner on who to invite to these 

meetings.  She requested the information get submitted back to her by next Friday, October 11, 

2019. 

199

Item #12.



DRAFT Minutes                                                             Page 4 of 4                                                                                     Approved 

October 4, 2019                                                                                                                                                            _____________ 

 

Executive Session 
14. Enter Executive Session as allowed by O.C.G.A. 50-14-4 for Personnel, Litigation, or Real 

Estate 

Motion to enter Executive Session for litigation purposes. 

Motion made by Commissioner Irvin, Seconded by Commissioner Addison. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Addison 

 

  

Meeting closed at approximately 10:30 a.m. 

 

 

15. Reopen meeting and execute Affidavit concerning the subject matter of the closed portion of 

the meeting 

Motion to reopen the meeting and execute the affidavit concerning the subject matter of the 

closed portion of the meeting. 

Motion made by Commissioner Addison, Seconded by Commissioner Irvin. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Addison 

(Copy of affidavit made a part of the minutes on minute book page __________.) 

 

  

Meeting reconvened at approximately 10:56 a.m. 

 

 

16. Action, if any, resulting from the Executive Session 

County Attorney Fleming reported that one legal matter was discussed with no final action taken. 

 

Closing 
17. Adjournment 

Motion to adjourn the meeting. 

Motion made by Commissioner Irvin, Seconded by Commissioner Addison. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Addison 

 

  

Meeting adjourned at approximately 10:57 a.m. 

 
 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

Lynn Butterworth      Billy Webster 

County Clerk       Chairman 

200

Item #12.



PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

Office of the County Clerk 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

706-485-5826 (main office) ◊ 706-485-1877 (direct line) ◊ 706-923-2345 (fax) 

lbutterworth@putnamcountyga.us ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 

 

 

 

 

The draft minutes of the October 4, 2019 Executive 

Session are available for Commissioner review in the 

Clerk’s office. 
 

201

Item #12.



Applicants for 2020 Census Complete Count Committee                                                                 10/10/2019

NAME ADDRESS DISTRICT BACKGROUND

APPLICATION 

DATE

John D. Sprague-Williams 109 Dogwood Point 4

Professor of Electro-

Mechanical Engineering & 

Tech.; BA, MA, MS & Ed. D, 

26 years teaching or 

administrating, served as 

Assoc. Dean, Dean of 

General Ed & VP Ed Affairs 10/2/2019

City Appointee:

Lucille Crawford 105 Broad Street Ward 1

Page 1 of 1

202

Item #12.



203

Item #12.



At their meeting on October 1, Council voted to appoint Lucille Crawford to the Complete Count 
Committee.  I will send you a copy of the resolution. 
 
Thanks, 
Gary 
 
Gary Sanders 
City Administrator 
201 N. Jefferson Avenue 
P.O. Box 3820 
Eatonton, GA 31024 
(706) 485-3311 
(706) 485-7912 (fax) 
 

204

Item #12.



205

Item #12.


	Top
	1. 20191015 BOC Welcome
	2. 20191015 BOC Invocation
	3. 20191015 BOC Pledge
	4. 20191015 BOC Huey Rezoning
	Huey-P&Z Info
	Huey-Rezoning Request

	5. 20191015 BOC Minchey Rezoning
	Minchey-P&Z Info
	Minchey-Rezoning Request

	6. 20191015 BOC Key Rezoning1
	Key-Withdrawal of rezone request-110D045
	Key1-P&Z Info
	Key 110D045-rotated
	110d045
	Key-Petition Opposing Rezoning

	7. 20191015 BOC Key Rezoning2
	Key-Withdrawal of rezone request-110D046
	Key2-P&Z Info
	Key 110D046-rotated
	110d046

	8. 20191015 BOC Key Rezoning3
	Key-Withdrawal of rezone request-110D047
	Key3-P&Z Info
	Key 110D047-rotated
	110d047

	9. 20191015 BOC Key Rezoning4
	Key-Withdrawal of rezone request-110D049
	Key4-P&Z Info
	Key 110D049-rotated
	110d049

	10. 20191015 BOC Public Comments
	11. 20191015 BOC Agenda Approval
	12. 20191015 BOC Consent Agenda
	DRAFT 10-04-19 BOC Minutes
	Executive Session Minutes Agenda Item 10-4-19
	Chart of Applicants for Census Complete Count Committee
	CCC-John Sprague-Williams-edited
	Lucille Crawford-CCC-City Appointment
	City CCC Resolution-Crawford

	13. 20191015 BOC CM Report
	14. 20191015 BOC CA Report
	15. 20191015 BOC Comm Announcements
	16. 20191015 BOC Adjourn
	Bottom

